From

Vasant Prabhudas Nimavat
901, Shri Puri Tower,
Shimpoli Road
Borivali-West,

Mumbai- 400092

Date: -07/01/2020

To,

Deputy Conservator of Forests (T.), Jawhar

Dear Sir
Subject: - Regarding to provide available alternative area for afforestation.
Reference: - Deputy Conservator of Forest Jawhar’s letter No. A /20 / Land /

1047 Dated 03/12/2021

The land situated at Vikramgad, Tal. Vikramgad, District Palghar of Gut No. 209 (01d
Survey 30/1, 30/2, 30/3 New Survey No. 57/1, 57/2, 57/3) area 9.711 ha. Restored to us prior
to 1980 is Owned by us. Hence the proposal under section 2 of Forest Conservation Act has
been sent to your office by the above mentioned letter through the Deputy Conservator of

Forests, Jawhar.,

In this regard a request was made to the Divisional Forest Officer, Chiplun to inspect the
area proposed by us at Mauje Pathe and Furus, Tal. Chiplun, Dist. Ratnagiri in exchange of
private forest land. Accordingly, the Divisional Forest Officer, Chiplun, has inspected the area
and informed us that the area proposed for Afforestation is suitable/ entitled to hand over to the
Forest Department vide his letter No B / Survey / Land / 2540, dated 06/01/2021. The letter
from the Divisional Forest Officer, Chiplun and a photocopy of the documents ie. Suitability
certificate No.9 and 10 are attached herewith. However, it is requested that these documents be

included in the proposal.

Thanking You.

Yours Faithfully,

Fo— =
Copy forwarded to the chief

Conservator of Forests (T.) Thane (Vasant Prabhudas Nimavat )
For Information & Necessary Action
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